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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank you! 

VanDyke, Lawrence 
Monday, January 28, 2013 9:24 AM 
'Fisher, Tom' 
RE: Amicus Brief in United States v. Windsor (U.S.) - DOMA case 

From: Stickle, Julie [mailto:Julie.Stlckle@atg.in.gov] On Behalf Of Fisher, Tom Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 9:21 AM 
To: VanDyke, Lawrence 
Subject: RE: Amicus Brief in United States v. Windsor (U.S.) - DOMA case 

Thank you. We have added Montana to the brief. Here is a list of states for each brief: 

Perry: Alabama, Alaska, Colorado, Georgia, Indiana, Montana, Nebraska, South Carolina, Texas, Wisconsin 

Windsor: Alabama, Alaska, Georgia, Indiana, Montana, South Carolina, Virginia 

From: VanDyke, Lawrence [mailto:LVanDyke@mt.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Fisher, Tom 
Subject: FW: Amicus Brief in United States v. Windsor (U.S.) - DOMA case 

Tom - Montana would like to join this brief. Please list our Attorney General as "Timothy C. Fox". 

General Fox's full address, should you need it, is: 

Timothy C. Fox 
Attorney General of Montana 
P.O. Box 201401 
Helena, MT 59620-1401 
Phone: 406-444-2026 

Please confirm our join by return email, and if you could forward a copy of the final brief once filed, we would appreciate it. 

Also, if you could provide a list of all of the other joining states at this time, for both this brief and the brief in the Perry case, we would appreciate it. 

Sincerely, 

Lawrence VanDyke 
Solicitor General• Montana Department of Justice 




